

From: [Knapp, Michael](#)
To: [Carel, Chelsey](#); [Kopf, Jeff](#); mattc@wasteconnections.com; [Michael S. Campinell](#); asilton@bdlaw.com
Cc: [Santiago, Wanda](#); [R1 Hearing Clerk Filings](#)
Subject: RE: Proposed Consent Agreement and Final Order for: In the Matter of: E.L. Harvey & Sons, Inc. et al. CWA-01-2025-0032
Date: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 2:30:30 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Parties,

The Consent Agreement filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk for Docket # CWA-01-2025-0032 contains an error in Paragraph 58 on page 16 which precludes my issuance of a Final Order in this matter. Accordingly, I am hereby returning the Consent Agreement to the Parties to remedy as appropriate.

Thank you.

Cc: Ms. Wanda Santiago, Regional Hearing Clerk

Michael Knapp
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel | Regional Judicial Officer | Assistant Deputy Ethics Official
Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 1
5 Post Office Square
Boston, MA 02109
(617) 918-1053 | knapp.michael@epa.gov

From: Carel, Chelsey <Carel.Chelsey@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 10:02 AM
To: Knapp, Michael <Knapp.Michael@epa.gov>; Santiago, Wanda <Santiago.Wanda@epa.gov>; R1 Hearing Clerk Filings <R1_Hearing_Clerk_Filings@epa.gov>
Cc: Kopf, Jeff <Kopf.Jeff@epa.gov>; mattc@wasteconnections.com; Michael S. Campinell <mcampinell@bdlaw.com>; asilton@bdlaw.com
Subject: Proposed Consent Agreement and Final Order for: In the Matter of: E.L. Harvey & Sons, Inc. et al. CWA-01-2025-0032

Good morning,

Please see the above attachments regarding the proposed Consent Agreement and Final Order In the Matter of: E.L. Harvey & Sons, Inc. et al. CWA-01-2025-0032. Please reach out if there are any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Chelsey Carel
Attorney-Adviser
Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA - Region 1
(617) 918-1127

